ADVICE LETTER (AL) SUSPENSION NOTICE

ENERGY DIVISION

Utility Name: PGE Date Utility Notified: 12/18/09 via: e-mail
Utility No./Type U39 M [ x ] E-Mail to: oxb4@pge.com
Advice Letter No. 3065-G/3562-E Fax No.: N/A
Date AL filed: November 23, 2009 ED Staff Contact: Anne Premo/Cathy Fogel
Utility Contact Person: Olivia Brown
Utility Phone No. 415-973-9312 For Internal Purposes Only:

Date Calendar Clerk Notified: / /

Date Commissioners/Advisors Notified:  /  /

[ x| INITIAL SUSPENSION (up to 120 DAYS)

This is to notify that the above-indicated AL is suspended for up to 120 days beginning December
18, 2009 for the following reason(s) below. If the AL requires a Commission resolution and the
Commission’s deliberation on the resolution prepared by Energy Division extends beyond the
expiration of the initial suspension period, the advice letter will be automatically suspended for up
to 180 days beyond the initial suspension period.

[ 1 Section 455 Hearing is Required. A Commission order may be required to address the advice
letter.

[ ]Advice Letter Requests a Commission Order.
[ x ] Advice Letter Requires Staff Review

Expected duration of initial suspension period: 120 days.

[ ] FURTHER SUSPENSION (up to 180 DAYS beyond initial suspension period)

The AL requires a Commission resolution and the Commission’s deliberation on the resolution
prepared by Energy Division has extended beyond the expiration of the initial suspension period.
The advice letter is suspended for up to 180 days beyond the initial suspension period.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Anne Premo at 916-324-8683
(awp@cpuc.ca.gov) or Cathy Fogel 415-703-1809 (cfl@cpuc.ca.gov).

cc: Julie Fitch
Maria Salinas
Honesto Gatchalian

*Note reference — Decision (D.) 02-02-049, dated February 21, 2002; D.05-01-032, dated January 13, 2005.
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